From: David Pyner

Subject: South Staffs Local Plan Duty to Cooperate

Date: 3 September 2025 at 14:01:49 BST

To: "louise@poservices.co.uk" <louise@poservices.co.uk>

We can confirm that the Council’s summary of highways and
transport engagement is an accurate reflection and of
National Highways’ position, and that our letter of 22 May
2025 remains our definitive response to the Local Plan.
Regards

Dave

D Pyner

Assistant Spatial Planner
National Highways
Three Snowhill

Snow Hill Queensway

Birmingham B4 6GA

This email may contain information which is confidential and is
intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not
an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying,
distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of
this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy it.
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